17 January 2019

TaurangaCity

Stephen Davis
Email: fyi-request-9150-2be9a19a@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Davis

INFORMATION REQUEST - Number of boundary activities and other permitted
activities notices

We write in response to your email dated 29 November 2018 addressed to Tauranga City
Council (received by Council on 29 November 2018) in which you requested the following
information:

For each quarter since the relevant sections of the Resource Management Act came into force
(i.e. since 18 October 2017):
e How many notices that a boundary activity is a permitted activity has the Council issued
under s87BA (1)(c)?
How many notices has it refused under s87BA (2)(b)?
How many notices that an activity is a permitted activity has it issued under s87BB

(1)(d)?

We have considered your request in accordance with the Local Government Official
Information and Meetings Act 1987 (“LGOIMA”) and respond as follows.

Quarter S87BB(2)(b) S87BA(1)(c) Withdrawn
Oct-Dec 2017 - 3
Jan- Mar 2018 - 3
Apr-Jun 2018 - 6
Jul-Sep 2018 2 3 1
Oct-Dec 2018 2 3 -
Total 4 18 1

No boundary activities under s87 were refused.

This LGOIMA took staff approximately 4 hours to complete, the cost of which equates to
$304.00 ($76 per hour x 4 hours). Please note that any further requests on the same issue
may incur a charge.

Yours faithfully

Jacinda Lean
Acting General Manager
Chief Executive’s Group

Objective ID: A9675992
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